From: David Chernomordik ES-Mpk
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2003 5:52 PM

To: Roland Gubisch ES-Box

Cc: Danielle Fontaine ES-Box

Subject: RE: Netopia, FCC ID: GZ53387W
Roland

1) The device is considered as a PC peripheral, therefore the digital part is
authorized under Declaration of Conformity and have the FCC logo per 15.19
() (1) (1) .

2) The RF exposure evaluation is located in section 4.10 of the report (page
52).

Regarding the manual, please see the following comment/question from the
Applicant.

As far as the manual goes, this same manual is used for the whole 3300 series of
products. We include the text for Part 68 in the manual to cover those

products which include an adsl interface. In your opinion, can we continue

to ship the same manual with both adsl and ethernet-only product types?

Thanks
David

From: Roland Gubisch ES-Box

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 2:39 PM
To: David Chernomordik ES-Mpk

Cc: Danielle Fontaine ES-Box

Subject: Netopia, FCC ID: GzZ53387wW
David:

Review of this application is complete, and we note the following:

ADMINISTRATIVE

1) The label contains Canadian compliance information for a digital device, but
does not contain the corresponding FCC statement from 15.19(a) (3). Please
comment.

2) No RF safety evaluation for MPE of this mobile device can be located. Please
indicate where it can be found, or provide the exhibit.

TECHNICAL
1) The device meets the technical criteria for certification.

COMMENT

1) The User Manual contains Part 68 compliance information, but there does not
appear to be a public network interface. The client may wish to delete this
information. If there is a public network interface, Part 68/ACTA approval would
be required, and the label would need to show a corresponding ACTA Product ID.

Roland Gubisch



